From: Tu, John

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Downtown West - General Plan Amendment
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 8:49:19 AM
Best,

Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Bhavesh Parikh <bhaveshp@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 5:43 PM

To: Hart, Jared <Jared.Hart@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Amanda Wolf <amandawolf@google.com>; Anton Walker <antonwalker@google.com>; Tu, John
<john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Fredrick Lee <Fredricklee@google.com>

Subject: Downtown West - General Plan Amendment

[External Email]

Hi Jared,

Can Amanda, Anton, and | get 30 minutes with you tomorrow on the growth allocations
related to our general plan amendment. Please let us know what time works for you
tomorrow. Thank you!

Bhavesh Parikh | Director, Real Estate Development | 858-750-0060
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